## THE SABE NEWSLETTER

#### THE SOCIETY FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF BEHAVIORAL ECONOMICS

#### **Statement of Purpose**

SABE is an association of scholars who are committed to rigorous economic analysis and are interested in learning how other disciplines – for example, psychology, sociology, anthropology, history, political science, and biology – further our understanding of economic behavior. An important function of SABE is to serve as a forum for research which may not find either comprehension or acceptance in conventional economics societies. SABE also aims at facilitating communication between economists and scholars trained in related disciplines.

Website: www.sabeconomics.org

#### N° 2025-01

Editors: Sara Gil-Gallen\* and Anne-Gaëlle Maltese† \*Institute of Cognitive Sciences and Technologies (ISTC), Italian National Council of Research (CNR), Via Gian Domenico Romagnosi, 18A, 00196 Roma Italy †BETA (Bureau d'Économie Théorique et Appliquée, UMR 7522) Université de Strasbourg, 61, avenue de la Forêt Noire 67085 Strasbourg Cedex, France Contributions for the next issue are very welcome – email: news@sabeconomics.org

#### **SABE Executive Committee:**

President:	Giuseppe Attanasi (giuseppe.attanasi@uniroma1.it)							
President-elect:	Natalia Czap (nczap@umich.edu)							
Outgoing President:	Alexis Belianin (abelianin@hse.ru)							
Secretary:	Behnud Mir Djawadi (behnud.mir.djawadi@uni-paderborn.de)							
Treasurer:	Natalia Czap (nczap@umich.edu)							
Executive Director:	Marie Briguglio (marie.briguglio@um.edu.mt)							
Newsletter Editors &	Sara Gil-Gallen (sara.gilgallen@cnr.it)							
Facebook manager:	Anne-Gaëlle Maltese (ag.maltese@unistra.fr)							
Webmaster:	Reza Kheirandish (rezakheirandish@mail.clayton.edu)							
SABE2SABE moderator:	Maximo Rossi (maximo.rossi@gmail.com)							
askSABE moderator:	Robert Oxoby (oxoby@ucalgary.ca)							
Twitter moderator:	Andrea Guido (andrea.guido.research@gmail.com)							

#### SABE Board:

*Board Members (2024-2028)*: Chad Baum, Sandro Casal, Michela Chessa, Antonio Espin, Eugene Malthouse, Lionel Page, Marco Persichina, Tobias Rötheli, Blanca Tena Estrada.

*Board Members (2022-2026)*: Marie Briguglio, Hans Czap, Gigi Foster, Agata Gasiorowska, Laura Gomez-Ruiz, Edwin Ip, Reza Kheirandish, Eyal Lahav, Christian Schade.

*Board Members (2020-2024)*: Chad Baum, Michele Belot, Michela Chessa, Antonio Espin, Christina Gravert, Lionel Page, Abhijit Ramalingam, Tobias Rötheli, Jie Zheng.

# **SÅBE** 2025-01

#### SABE Country Representatives: www.sabeconomics.org/about/international/

*Honorable Members*: Morris Altman, Gerrit Antonides, Ofer Azar, Roger Frantz, Shoshana Grossbard, Louis Lévy-Garboua, Simon James, Ewa Gucwa-Lesny, Gary Lynne, Shlomo Maital, Charlotte Phelps, Mark Pingle, John Tomer, Bijou Yang-Lester.

*Ex Officio Members*: Morris Altman, Gerrit Antonides, Ofer Azar, Pablo Brañas, Alexis Belianin, Louis Lévy-Garboua, Shabnam Mousavi, Mark Pingle, John Tomer, Bijou Yang-Lester.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

[*Click on an item to go to the corresponding page*]

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
1. SABE's INSTITUTIONAL ACTIVITIES	3
2025 SABE Conference in Trento	3
SABE Sessions at the SEA Meeting 2025	4
SABE Sessions at the WEAI Annual 2025	5
SABE Session at the ASSA 2026	6
2. OTHER RELEVANT CONFERENCES FOR SABE	7
14th Meeting of the Behavioral and Experimental Economics Network (BEEN)	7
2nd Freiburg PhD-Workshop on the Economics of Criminal Behavior	8
TIBER 2025 Symposium on Psychology and Economics	9
3rd Soleto Summer School and Workshop	10
BUE-EBEL 5th Annual International Meeting in Behavioural and Experimental Economics	11
IAREP 2025 Conference Behavioural Insights in Research and Policymaking	12
SCGT Conference: Advances in Contest Theory	13
LLMs: 11th Annual CBESS Workshop on Behavioral Game Theory	14
CFA: Summer School "Moral Judgments and (Un)Ethical Behavior"	15
EASP Medium Group Meeting on The Social Psychology of Gender Equality in the Digital Era	16
Advances with Field Experiments (AFE) 2025 Conference	17
3. RELEVANT SPECIAL ISSUES for SABE	18
Cognitive Processing Special issue on "Cognitive Economics"	18
Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization Special issue on "Interdisciplinary Research Ethics and Norms"	d 19
Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization Special issue on "Mindful Economics: A special issu in honour of Colin Camerer"	ie 20
Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics Special issue on "Creativity and Routinization: Human/Artificial"	21
Journal of Economic Psychology Special issue on "Promoting Pro-Environmental Behaviour at Multip Levels"	ple 22
Journal of Economic Psychology Special issue on "Innovations in Survey Design and Data Collection	" 23
Frontiers in Behavoral Economics Special issue on "Human-AI interaction from an economics perspective"	24

## **1. SABE's INSTITUTIONAL ACTIVITIES**

## 2025 SABE Conference in Trento

Location: Trento (Italy)

Date: June 5<sup>th</sup> – 7<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Registration deadline: May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website: https://event.unitn.it/sabe2025/

Dear SABE members,

We are pleased to announce that the upcoming SABE 2025 Annual Conference, held at the **University of Trento, Italy, from June 5<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup>, 2025.** This conference gathers scholars and practitioners interested in behavioral economics and related fields such as psychology, sociology, and neuroscience.

Registration closes: May 11th, 2025, at 12:00 PM (noon), Italian time (CET). Register form

#### Keynote Speakers:

- Gerd Gigerenzer (Max Planck Institute for Human Development, Germany).
- Michael Kirchler (University of Innsbruck, Austria).
- Friederike Mengel (University of Essex, UK).

There will be an Early Career Research Workshop on June 4, 2025.

Shortly after the conference, authors of papers presented at SABE 2025 will have the opportunity to submit their work to the **Journal of Behavioral Economics for Policy** (JBEP) for consideration in a **special issue** dedicated to the event.

We look forward to welcoming you to Trento.

Sincerely.

2025 SABE Organizing Committee.

## SABE Sessions at the SEA Meeting 2025

Location: Tampa (US)

Date: November 22<sup>nd</sup> – 24<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website: https://southerneconomic.org/

Dear SABE members,

Each year, the *Society for the Advancement of Behavioral Economics* (SABE) organizes sessions at the **Southern Economics Association (SEA)** Meeting. The sessions have included behavioral, experimental, and happiness research.

This year, we will be organizing sessions at the 2025 SEA Meeting. The conference will be held in **Tampa, FL, November 22<sup>nd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup>, 2025** (see <u>https://southerneconomic.org/</u> for additional details regarding the conference).

The organization of the SABE session is in charge of John Ifcher (jifcher@scu.edu).

We look forward to welcoming you to Tampa,

John Ifcher SABE SEA session convenor.

## SABE Sessions at the WEAI Annual 2025

Location: San Francisco (US)

Date: June 20<sup>th</sup> – 24<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website: https://www.weai.org/events/100th-annual-conference

Dear SABE members,

Each year, the *Society for the Advancement of Behavioral Economics* (SABE) organizes sessions at the **Western Economics Association International (WEAI) Annual Conference**. The sessions have included behavioral, experimental, and happiness research.

This year, we will be organizing sessions at the **2025 WEAI Annual Conference jointly with the Economic Science Association (ESA)**. The conference will be held in **San Francisco, CA, June 20<sup>th</sup> - 24<sup>th</sup>, 2025** (see <u>https://www.weai.org/events/100th-annual-conference</u> for additional details regarding the conference).

Lastly, there will be an SABE/ESA joint social hour on Sunday, June 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025, at 6:30 pm (location TBA). The ESA and SABE jointly sponsor the social hour.

The organization of the SABE session is in charge of John Ifcher (jifcher@scu.edu).

We look forward to welcoming you to San Francisco,

John Ifcher SABE WEAI session convenor.

## SABE Session at the ASSA 2026

Location: Philadelphia (US)

Date: January 3<sup>rd</sup> - 5<sup>th</sup>, 2026

Website: https://www.aeaweb.org/conference/

Dear SABE members,

The Society for the Advancement of Behavioral Economics (SABE) is inviting proposals for a SABE session at the Allied Social Sciences Associations (ASSA) meeting in 2026.

The ASSA is a three-day meeting organized by the American Economic Association (AEA) in conjunction with approximately 60 associations from related disciplines. In 2026, the meeting will take place in Philadelphia, PA, US (January 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup>, 2026). Previous SABE sessions at the ASSA can be found here: 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024, and 2025.

The organization of the SABE session is in charge of John Ifcher (jifcher@scu.edu).

We look forward to welcoming you to Philadelphia,

John Ifcher SABE ASSA session convenor.

# 2. OTHER RELEVANT CONFERENCES FOR SABE

14th Meeting of the Behavioral and Experimental Economics Network (BEEN)

Location: Cagliari (Italy)

Date: September 25<sup>th</sup> – 26<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: July 6th, 2025

Website: https://forms.office.com/e/d2huzGry1Z

The 14<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Behavioral and Experimental Economics Network (BEEN) will take place at C-BASS – Center for Behavioral and Statistical Sciences, University of Cagliari (Sardinia), on September 25<sup>th</sup>-26<sup>th</sup>, 2025. The organizers invite submissions of papers with collected data (Full track) or structured experimental designs with data yet to be collected (Design track).

The workshop programme includes **two keynote** lectures by distinguished scholars in the field:

- Uri Gneezy (Rady School of Management, UC San Diego).
- Nicolas Jacquemet (Paris School of Economics).

To participate, kindly fill in the registration form below by **July 6<sup>th</sup>**: <u>https://forms.office.com/e/d2huzGry1Z</u>

The registration form will require you to indicate whether you would like to present or solely attend the meeting. If presenting, please provide the title and abstract of your presentation.

There is **no registration fee** for the conference. Coffee breaks and an aperitif will be offered by the organizers. Participants are required to manage their travel costs.

The workshop will run from 2 to 7 p.m. on the 25<sup>th</sup>, and from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. on the 26<sup>th</sup>.

For any queries, please send the organizers an email at <u>beencagliari@gmail.com</u>

## 2<sup>nd</sup> Freiburg PhD-Workshop on the Economics of Criminal Behavior

Location: Freiburg (Germany).

Date: September 22<sup>nd</sup> – 24<sup>th</sup>, 2024

Submission deadline: June 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025

Website: https://tinyurl.com/FRECB25

The 2<sup>nd</sup> Freiburg PhD-Workshop on the Economics of Criminal Behavior, September 22<sup>nd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup>, 2025, at the Max Planck Institute for the Study of Crime, Security and Law in Freiburg im Breisgau (Germany).

Experimental approaches to studying unethical and criminal behavior and decision-making are very welcome. Discuss ideas, network with leading experts, and present your research: <u>https://tinyurl.com/FRECB25</u>

The workshop promises unique opportunities for early career researchers to connect with leading experts, engage in lively discussions surrounding the topics of criminal behavior and crime prevention from innovative perspectives, and present their projects and ideas for constructive feedback.

Moreover, the timing of the Freiburg workshop directly connects it to this year's Transatlantic Workshop on the Economics of Crime in Berlin (<u>TWEC</u>). This allows our participants to travel on directly from Freiburg to Berlin (which is just 6.5 hours by train).

The application deadline is June 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025.

This year, keynotes and compact courses are offered by:

- Nadine Ketel (Amsterdam),
- Giovanni Mastrobuoni (Turin),
- Wladislaw Mill (Mannheim), and
- Sven Hoeppner (Prague).

For any queries, please send the organizers an email at <u>m.schmitt@csl.mpg.de</u>

## **TIBER 2025 Symposium on Psychology and Economics**

Location: Tilburg (Netherlands)

Date: August 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: June 4th, 2025

Website: https://www.tilburguniversity.edu/research/institutes-and-research-groups/tiber/symposium

The Tilburg Institute for Behavioral Economics Research is happy to announce the **21**<sup>st</sup> **Symposium on Psychology and Economics**, to be held on **Friday**, **August 22**<sup>nd</sup>, **2025**.

TIBER brings together Economists, Psychologists, Marketing researchers, and others who work on Behavioral Decision Making, either in individual or interdependent settings. They look for empirical contributions from diverse fields, such as Individual Decision Making, Consumer Behavior, Bargaining, Social Dilemmas, Experimental Games, Emotions, Fairness and Justice, Rational Choice, and related subjects.

This year's **keynote speakers** are:

- Dorothea Kübler (WZB Social Science Center Berlin).
- Pete Lunn (Economic and Social Research Institute in Dublin).

If you would like to contribute to TIBER by presenting your research, we invite you to **submit an abstract of max. 250 words**. There is also the possibility to submit a thematic session. The organizers invite groups of researchers to propose a theme, including 4 presentations (submit theme, names, and abstracts in one document).

The submission deadline is June 4<sup>th</sup>.

If you have any questions regarding the conference, please send an email to <u>tibersymposium@tilburguniversity.edu</u>

SÅBE

## 3<sup>rd</sup> Soleto Summer School and Workshop

Location: Soleto (Italy)

Date: July 19th-24th, 2025

Submission deadline: May 31<sup>st</sup>, 2025

Website: https://sites.google.com/a/uniroma1.it/cimeo/summer-schools/soleto-2025

The **Summer School** has been thought as a week spent in an unconventional university, with classrooms spread throughout an old town in Southern Italy, and different levels of parallel lectures, targeted for **Master**, **PhD or Post-doctoral students**: up to 80 students listening and discussing about Experimental Methods, Econometrics and Behavioral Economics, with 50 senior scholars, among 20 keynote speakers and 30 other speakers. Here you have a short video of the 2023 edition.

Keynote Speakers of this edition will be:

Pierpaolo	Battigalli	(Bocconi	Uri Gnee	zy (UCSI	) Rady	School of	Rosemarie	Nagel	(Universitat
University)			Management)				Pompeu Fabra Barcelona)		
Pablo Brañas (Loyola Andalucia			Daniela Grieco (University of				Miklós Pinter (Corvinus University		
University)			Milan)			of Budapest)			
Gabriele	Camera	(Chapman	Guillame	Ho	llard	(École	Alessandro	Previtero	(Indiana
University)			Polytechnique)			University)			
Alessandra	Cassar (Ur	niversity of	Praveen	Kuja	1 (	(Middlesex	Daniela	Puzzello	(Indiana
San Francisco)			University)			University)			
Daniela Di	Cagno (LU	ISS Guido	Volodymy	r Lugo	ovskyy	(Indiana	Sigrid Suete	ns (Tilburg	University)
Carli)			University	7)			Angela Sut	an (CY (	Cergy Paris
Catherine	Eckel (Tex	xas A&M	Peter Me	offat (Un	niversit	y of East	University)		
University)			Anglia)				Jeroen Van	de Veen (U	University of
Massimo Egidi (LUISS Guido Carli)						Amsterdam)			

Each afternoon, a **daily Workshop** will be held on the same topics. Students attending the summer school, as well as **Senior researchers**, are welcome to submit an extended abstract to the **Workshop**. The deadline for applying to the Summer School is **May 31**<sup>st</sup>, **2025**. This is also the deadline for Senior Researchers to submit an extended abstract to the Workshop.

**Three special issues** (Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics, Journal of Behavioral Economics for Policy) have been organized in association with the different topics of the Summer School and the Workshop: <a href="https://sites.google.com/a/uniroma1.it/cimeo/summer-schools/soleto-2025/special-issues25">https://sites.google.com/a/uniroma1.it/cimeo/summer-schools/soleto-2025/special-issues25</a>

Back to: Table of contents



## BUE-EBEL 5th Annual International Meeting in Behavioural and Experimental Economics

Location: Cairo (Egypt)

Date: August 31<sup>st</sup> – September 1<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 18th, 2025

Website: https://sites.google.com/view/bue-ebel-4nd-annual-meeting/home-page

The Experimental and Behavioural Economics Laboratory (EBEL) at the British University in Egypt (BUE) is holding its **BUE-EBEL 5th Annual International Meeting in Behavioural and Experimental Economics** on **31**<sup>st</sup> **August - 1**<sup>st</sup> **September 2025, in Cairo, Egypt.** 

The keynote speech will be given by Prof. Lorenz Goette (National University of Singapore).

Submissions employing laboratory, field, and/or online experiments are welcome. Interested speakers are kindly requested to fill <u>this form</u>, and upload a 1-2 pages abstract by **May 18<sup>th</sup>**, **2025**. Notifications of acceptance are scheduled for May 20<sup>th</sup>.

Registration fees are  $\in 170$  for Faculty and Researchers, and  $\in 85$  for Graduate Students. The organizers have a strong interest in holding the event in-person for deeper interactions, however, a hybrid format may be considered on demand.

For more details, please check the <u>meeting</u>'s or <u>EBEL</u>'s webpages.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to write to dina.rabie@bue.edu.eg or to EBEL directly at ebel@bue.edu.eg.

## IAREP 2025 Conference Behavioural Insights in Research and Policymaking

Location: Tartu (Estonia).

Date: June 17<sup>th</sup> – 20<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 18th, 2025

Website: https://iarep2025tartu.com/

The IAREP 2025 Conference *Behavioural Insights in Research and Policymaking*, will take place on June  $17^{\text{th}}$  –20<sup>th</sup>, 2025, in Tartu, Estonia. This annual gathering brings together experts to explore the latest advancements in economic psychology and their practical applications. Register <u>here!</u>

#### **Registration Details**

Presenters, please register by May 18<sup>th</sup> at the latest.

Participants without a paper accepted for presentation can register until June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2025. Regular conference & delegate fee rates are available until June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2025, with fees set at  $\in$ 550 for regular delegates and  $\in$ 450 for PhD students.

The registration package includes access to all sessions, workshops, keynote talks, daily coffee breaks, lunches, welcome snacks and wine, a social program with a river cruise and food on the second night, and the conference dinner. Accommodation, travel expenses, and an optional half-day nature tour ( $\notin$ 75) are not included.

#### **Preliminary Programme**

The preliminary programme of the conference can be accessed <u>here</u>. The most up-to-date version of the panel schedule is always available in the EasyChair system. Please note that the programme is subject to change, and we encourage you to check for updates regularly.

For additional information regarding the conference, please visit our conference website: <u>https://iarep2025tartu.com/</u>

#### **Best Student Paper Competition**

Students (e.g., undergraduate, graduate, PhD) can participate in the Best Student Paper Competition 2025! To apply, send an email with your full paper to Leonhard Lades at <u>l.k.lades@stir.ac.uk</u>.

For additional information, please see <a href="https://iarep2025tartu.com/iarep-2025-early-career-researcher-workshop/">https://iarep2025tartu.com/iarep-2025-early-career-researcher-workshop/</a>.

## SCGT Conference: Advances in Contest Theory

Location: Columbia (US)

Date: August 6<sup>th</sup> – 7<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 16th, 2025

Website: https://sites.google.com/view/thescgtconference2025/home

The Economics Department at the Darla Moore School of Business at the University of South Carolina (USC) is pleased to announce the upcoming South Carolina Game Theory Conference to be held on August 6<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

The specific topic of this year's conference is Advances in Contest Theory.

There are welcome submissions related to contest theory, including theoretical, experimental, and empirical investigations. Contributions from any discipline are encouraged, including those from economics, political science, biology, sports, psychology, etc.

#### Keynote Speaker:

• Brian Roberson (Purdue University).

#### Important dates and information:

- Submission deadline (extended abstract only): May 16<sup>th</sup>, 2025 via the following <u>Google</u> Form.
- Paper selection announcement: May 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2025
- **Registration fee:** \$100.

For extended abstract submissions, please visit the SCGT Conference <u>website</u> and complete the Google Form.

For any queries, please contact Philip Brookins at philip.brookins@moore.sc.edu

## LLMs: 11th Annual CBESS Workshop on Behavioral Game Theory

Location: Online

Date: July 10<sup>th</sup> – 11<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 16th, 2025

Website:

https://www.uea.ac.uk/about/school-of-economics/events/workshops/workshop-on-behavioral-game -theory

The School of Economics and the Centre for Behavioural and Experimental Social Science (CBESS) at the University of East Anglia will be holding our 11<sup>th</sup> annual workshop on behavioral game theory on July 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

The theme of this year is large language models (LLMs), including studies in which subjects interact with LLMs, studies that use LLMs to analyze the data, and studies that make similar use of machine learning. The broader purpose of the workshop is to present current experimental and behavioral research related to the topic of game theory. All papers that lie at the intersection of game theory, behavioral economics, and experimental economics will be considered, but the organizers will give priority to papers that fit with this year's theme.

This year's edition of the workshop will be **conducted online**. The organizers plan to hold sessions in the afternoon (UK time), making it easy for scholars in the US and Europe to participate. All individuals, regardless of whether they are presenters, are invited to participate via Zoom. There is **no fee**, but you will need to register to receive the Zoom link. Talks will be relatively long (40 minutes) to allow researchers to go into more depth on their work and to give more time for discussion.

To assist LLM novices, the workshop will include a panel discussion on introducing use of LLMs in experimental economics and discussing best practices.

For more information on the workshop, please click here.

If you would like to register to participate, please click <u>here</u>. Registration will open on May 16<sup>th</sup>. All participants, including speakers, will need to register (this is how we know to send you the Zoom link). We will send out a Zoom link to all participants a week before the conference.

If you would like to present a paper, please submit an extended abstract <u>here</u>. The deadline for submission of presentations is May 12<sup>th</sup>, and we will let you know if your paper has been accepted for presentation by May 20<sup>th</sup>.

## CFA: Summer School "Moral Judgments and (Un)Ethical Behavior"

Location: Wittenberg (Germany)

Date: August 24<sup>th</sup> – 28<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website: https://ethicalcloud.de/index.php/s/o5pwHnZp5XRGdYC

The first **Summer School on Moral Judgements and (Un)Ethical Behavior** using experimental methods to address questions with normative implications taking place **August 24<sup>th</sup> -28<sup>th</sup>** in Wittenberg, Germany, as part of our Doctoral Academy, an initiative hosted by the Wittenberg Center for Global Ethics (WCGE) and the Friede Springer Chair of Business Ethics and Management Accounting (MLU). This summer school, generously funded by the KSG Foundation, offers doctoral candidates a platform to advance their research, engage with renowned scholars, and foster meaningful connections between theoretical inquiry and practical application within the fields of business, and leadership ethics. For a deeper look into the Doctoral Academy, make sure to check out our <u>brochure</u>.

You can find more information about the program in the (preliminary) syllabus.

#### **Confirmed Speakers:**

- Florian Artinger (Berlin International University of Applied Sciences & CEO of 'Simply Rational').
- Agne Kajackaite (University of Milan and Marco Fanno Fellow).
- Fabio Galeotti (National Center for Scientific Research & University of Lyon).
- Andreas Ostermaier (Zeppelin University Friedrichshafen).
- Philipp Schreck (MLU Halle-Wittenberg).
- Gari Walkowitz (TU Freiberg).

**Costs:** For 20 participants, the organizers are able to offer partial funding by the KSG Foundation. For only  $100,00 \in$  (early bird fee for applications up to May  $15^{\text{th}}$ ), they are offering a room at the Leucorea, breakfast, lunches, and two dinners, as well as the program. (Please note that travel expenses are not covered.)

**Please register <u>here</u>. Early Bird Rates are available until May 15<sup>th</sup>.** Applications will be considered on a rolling basis, and will be open until filled. After May  $15^{th}$ , the regular fee (including KSG scholarship) will be  $150 \in$ .

If you are unable to attend the Summer School but would like to stay informed about future events hosted by the Doctoral Academy, please just send me a quick message, and I will make sure to send you our future CFAs: <a href="mailto:cassandra.gruetzner@ethicsinbusiness.eu">cassandra.gruetzner@ethicsinbusiness.eu</a>

# EASP Medium Group Meeting on The Social Psychology of Gender Equality in the Digital Era

Location: Cambridge, UK

Date: September 3<sup>rd</sup> – 5<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 15th, 2025

Website: https://www.easp.eu/news/itm/easp\_medium\_group\_meeting\_on\_the-2062.html

**EASP Medium Group Meeting** on The Social Psychology of Gender Equality in the Digital Era, 3<sup>rd</sup>–5<sup>th</sup> September 2025, ARU, Cambridge, UK. The main aims of our meeting are to:

- 1. Develop a comprehensive understanding of the barriers and opportunities for gender equality in the digital era.
- 2. Exchange knowledge on the best research methods for investigating gender equality in the digital world.
- 3. Stimulate interdisciplinary collaborations (e.g., with experts in communication, information technology, and policymaking).

Confirmed Keynote Speakers include:

- Janine Bosak (Dublin City University, Dublin, Ireland)
- Tessa Charlesworth (Northwestern University. Evanston, Illinois, USA)
- Klaus Boehnke (Constructor University Bremen, Germany)

To apply, please submit an abstract of your research (up to 250 words) by 15<sup>th</sup> May 2025 by 23:45 Greenwich Mean Time using this <u>Abstract Submission Form</u>.

Key dates:

Abstract submission deadline: May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2025. Notification of acceptance: June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2025. Registration deadline: July 1<sup>st</sup>, 2025. Program publication: August 1<sup>st</sup>, 2025.

For any queries, please contact Drs Magdalena.Zawisza@aru.ac.uk and maria.olsson@inn.no

## Advances with Field Experiments (AFE) 2025 Conference

Location: Chicago (US)

Date: September 18<sup>th</sup> – 19<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Submission deadline: May 9th, 2025

Website: https://economics.uchicago.edu/advances-with-field-experiments-conference

The <u>2025 Advances with Field Experiments</u> conference will take place at The University of Chicago, **September 18<sup>th</sup> - 19<sup>th</sup>, 2025.** 

The **keynote speakers** are:

- Leonardo Bursztyn (The University of Chicago).
- Zoe Cullen (Harvard Business School).
- Michael Kremer (The University of Chicago).

The Science of Philanthropy Initiative (SPI) and The Advances with Field Experiments (AFE) conferences will convene sequentially on September 17<sup>th</sup> - 18<sup>th</sup> (SPI) and September 18<sup>th</sup> - 19<sup>th</sup> (AFE). Michael Kremer will be the shared keynote for both conferences on September 18, 2025.

Please sign up and submit your abstracts here.

Ph.D. students and junior faculty are strongly encouraged to participate.

The deadline for submission is May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

# **3. RELEVANT SPECIAL ISSUES for SABE**

## **Cognitive Processing**

#### Special issue on

#### "Cognitive Economics"

#### Submission Closing Date: January 30th, 2026

Website: https://link.springer.com/journal/10339/updates/27767348

#### **Guest Editors:**

- Isabelle Brocas (University of Southern California).
- Paul Glimcher (New York University).
- Glenn W. Harrison (Georgia State University).

Submission deadline: January 30th, 2026

**Cognitive Processing** is inaugurating a **new section of the journal dedicated to** *Cognitive Economics*, with the aim of emphasising innovative empirical or theoretical advances that rely on rigorous experimental and analytic methods drawn from across the main contributing disciplines of psychology, economics, and neuroscience/neuroeconomics. This responds to a shortage of journals where researchers in these disciplines read one another's work and expect shared methodological standards that reflect what is most rigorous in each disciplinary culture.

Papers may focus on reports of empirical studies using advanced or innovative analytical methods; or theoretical work that extends the frontiers of econometrics or psychometrics for specific application to incentivised choice experiments (in the lab or the field). The publication format and the review process are designed to facilitate **cross-disciplinary** conversation. Contributions are welcome from economists, psychologists, neuroscientists, statisticians, social scientists, management scientists, and biologists. Papers may focus on work with humans or other species. The guest editors will ensure suitable interdisciplinary expert reviewing, and authors should indicate their primary disciplinary field to help guide reviewer recruitment to the Special Issue. Authors may list their names according to the convention of their discipline. Economist authors should include JEL codes.

For the preparation of manuscripts and other information for authors, see guidelines.

In addition to these general instructions, authors should indicate "Cognitive Economics" in the drop-down menu on topic sections, and specify in "Comments to Editors" that the submission is for the special issue.

2025-01

SÅBF

## Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization

## Special issue on

## "Interdisciplinary Research Ethics and Norms"

#### Submission Closing Date: August 31<sup>st</sup>, 2025

Website:

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/journal-of-economic-behavior-and-organization/about/call-f or-papers#interdisciplinary-research-ethics-and-norms

Special Issue in *The Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization* on "Interdisciplinary Research Ethics and Norms". Please see the Call for Papers <u>here</u>.

#### **Guest editors:**

- Jason Aimone (Baylor University, jason\_aimone@baylor.edu).
- J. Braxton Gately (Western Illinois University, jb-gately@wiu.edu).
- Abdelaziz Alsharawy (UTHealth Houston, <u>Abdelaziz.alsharawy@uth.tmc.edu</u>).

This special issue aims to gather papers discussing some of the most important hurdles in conducting, publishing, and maintaining quality interdisciplinary research studies and teams doing experimental and behavioral research. The focus of the special issue is related to the norms and ethical differences and hurdles associated with behavioral and/or human subjects (lab, online, and field experiments) related interdisciplinary research.

**Submitted papers should all be evidence-based**, and we welcome a broad range of approaches. The guest editors are particularly (though not exclusively) interested in seeing studies on the topics of:

- methodological ethics and norm differences/challenges between disciplines;
- co-authorship/publication ethics and norm differences/challenges between disciplines;
- research application differences between disciplines and the ethics/norm differences associated with those applications;
- differences in how inter-vs-intra disciplinary work affects biases and patterns in authorship, funding, what topics are studied and how.

Submission deadline: August 31st, 2025. More details at: sites.baylor.edu/irenc25).

If you have any questions regarding the call and/or the suitability of your manuscript, please do not hesitate to contact the guest editors.

## Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization

## Special issue on

## "Mindful Economics: A special issue in honour of Colin Camerer"

#### Submission Closing Date: August 1st, 2025

Website:

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/journal-of-economic-behavior-and-organization/about/call-f or-papers#mindful-economics-a-special-issue-in-honour-of-colin-camerer

The Mindful Economics: A special issue in honour of Colin Camerer for the *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*. Please see the Call for Papers <u>here</u>.

#### **Guest Editors:**

- Marco Palma (Texas A&M University, <u>mapalma@tamu.edu</u>)
- Alexander Brown (Texas A&M University, <u>alexbrown@tamu.edu</u>)
- Stephanie Wang (University of Pittsburgh, <a href="mailto:swwang@pitt.edu">swwang@pitt.edu</a>)
- Ian Krajbich (University of California, krajbich@ucla.edu)

To honour his contributions, the guest editors invite manuscripts in behavioural economics, experimental economics, and neuroeconomics, especially those with a focus on topics that have exemplified Colin Camerer's remarkable contributions to the field. These include behavioural game theory, organizational economics, choice-process data (eye-tracking, mouselab, affective and arousal responses, etc.), biases and market behaviour, optimal experimental design, replications/meta-analyses, and neuroimaging.

#### Manuscript submission information:

- Submission Open Date: December 1, 2024
- Submission Closing Date: August 1, 2025

Papers must be submitted electronically via the Elsevier Editorial System site for the Journal <u>here</u>. To ensure that all manuscripts are correctly identified for inclusion in the special issue, it is important to select "VSI: Mindful Economics" when you reach the "*Article Type*" step in the submission process.

The goal is to have the issue published in the Fall of 2026. If you have any questions about the suitability of a manuscript to this special issue, please feel free to contact one of the special issue co-editors.

## Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics

## Special issue on

## "Creativity and Routinization: Human/Artificial"

#### Submission Closing Date: July 31st, 2025

Website:

https://www.sciencedirect.com/special-issue/316671/creativity-and-routinization-humanartificial

The Special Issue in the *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics* on Creativity and Routinization: Human/Artificial.

#### The Guest Editors:

- Massimo Egidi (LUISS University, megidi@luiss.it).
- Michela Chessa (University of Côte d'Azur, michela.chessa@univ-cotedazur.fr).

The guest editors invite submissions of original research papers that contribute to the advancement of the understanding of creativity and routinization within the context of behavioral and experimental economics.

#### For more details about the SI:

https://www.sciencedirect.com/special-issue/316671/creativity-and-routinization-humanartificial

#### Submission Deadline Date: July 31st, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding the call and/or the suitability of your manuscript, please do not hesitate to contact the guest editors.

## Journal of Economic Psychology

## Special issue on

## "Promoting Pro-Environmental Behaviour at Multiple Levels"

#### Submission Closing Date: June 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website:

https://www.sciencedirect.com/special-issue/319629/promoting-pro-environmental-behaviour-at-m ultiple-levels

Call for Papers: Special Issue of the *Journal of Economic Psychology* on **Promoting Pro-Environmental Behaviour at Multiple Levels.** 

Social scientists have made significant progress in identifying factors that promote international cooperation in the context of climate change. Yet progress remains insufficient, not least because achieving the goals set out under the Paris Agreement requires behaviour change at multiple levels – including at the individual, community, organisational, societal, and global levels.

This Special Issue welcomes empirical contributions that advance our understanding of the economic and psychological drivers of pro-environmental behaviour across any of these levels. Empirical methods can include lab and field experiments, longitudinal or cross-sectional surveys, secondary data analysis, and meta-analyses, among other approaches. Topics can include, but are not limited to:

- factors influencing pro-environmental decisions;
- interventions to promote pro-environmental behaviour across one or more levels;
- the role of institutions in shaping pro-environmental choices;
- systems-thinking approaches to addressing environmental challenges;
- social tipping points; and
- educational and informational strategies to foster pro-environmental behaviour.

#### Deadline for submissions is June 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

Please read the Guide for Authors at <u>https://alosferrer.github.io/joep.html</u> and submit at <u>https://www.editorialmanager.com/joep</u> selecting "*VSI: Pro-environmental Behaviour*" as article type.

## Journal of Economic Psychology

### Special issue on

### "Innovations in Survey Design and Data Collection"

#### Submission Closing Date: May 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Website:

Call for Papers: Special Issue of the *Journal of Economic Psychology* on **Innovations in Survey Design and Data Collection.** 

Recent developments in survey methods open new avenues for reliably and affordable data collection. Survey data are also increasingly used to generate identifying variation when natural or lab experiments are not appropriate. However, improper data collection practices can undermine the effectiveness and reliability of research designs, and the elicitation of psychological and economic variables can be affected by question wording, anchoring effects, and measurement error. Addressing these challenges is crucial to ensure the reliability and validity of survey-based research in economics and psychology.

This special issue welcomes empirical articles testing or validating new ways of using surveys to generate high-quality data allowing for a better understanding the drivers of economic decisions including attitudes, beliefs, tastes, perceptions, preferences, intentions, and expectations. Topics include, but are not limited to:

- survey experiments,
- analysis of response and non-response behavior,
- AI use in surveys, innovative survey methods,
- measurement error, and
- the integration of survey data and other data sources.

#### Deadline for submissions is May 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

Please read the Guide for Authors at <u>https://alosferrer.github.io/joep.html</u> and submit at <u>https://www.editorialmanager.com/joep</u> selecting "*VSI: Survey Design*" as article type.

## **Frontiers in Behavoral Economics**

#### Special issue on

#### "Human-AI interaction from an economics perspective"

#### Submission Closing Date: May 31st, 2025

Website:

https://www.frontiersin.org/research-topics/68502/human-ai-interaction-from-an-economics-perspe ctive

#### **Guest editors:**

- Ivan Soraperra (Max Planck Institute for Human Development, Center for Humans and Machines).
- Paul M. Gorny (Karlsruhe Institute of Technology (KIT)).
- Alicia von Schenk (Julius Maximilian University of Würzburg).
- Iván Barreda-Tarrazona (LEE and Economics Department Jaume I University, Spain).

For *Frontiers in Behvaioral Economics* the guest editors are bringing key researchers on Artificial Intelligence together in the special issue '*Human-AI interaction from an economics perspective.*' Here's a link to find out more about the project <u>https://www.frontiersin.org/researchtopic/68502</u>

Particularly welcome are submissions that propose actionable policy recommendations to prevent unintended effects of underlying biases and behavioral mechanisms, for instance, in the form of guidance to AI developers on how to improve user experience and reduce potential harms. By examining these issues through the lenses of behavioral economics, psychology, and technology, we aim to foster a deeper understanding of how AI shapes human behavior and what interventions are needed to promote equitable and beneficial outcomes in the age of machine intelligence

A non-exhaustive list of themes falling within the scope of the present research topic are:

- AI's influence on educational investments and outcomes
- AI's potential to exacerbate or reduce discrimination and inequality
- AI's role in information dissemination and updating
- Bias in decision-making processes involving AI
- Differences in human behavior when interacting with AI systems
- Economic impacts of the use of AI
- Ethical challenges related to AI integration in economic decisions
- Smart devices
- Workplace automation